




________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rodney Thomas, Safety and Risk Manager 

Date: September 27, 2016 

Subject: City of Cayce Safety Banner Contest 
     _________________________________________________________ 

The City has always viewed safety as a primary focus of its business 
operations.  In the past few years the City has increased efforts to 
promote safety and encourage employee health.  The Safety Banner 
Contest is just one effort that has been implemented to encourage and 
promote employee safety.  

The Safety Banner Contest looks at encouraging employee participation 
by allowing them to show their creativity in developing banners to be 
displayed at different facilities throughout the City of Cayce. 

Zan Norris, a staff member of the City’s Wastewater Treatment Facility, 
was chosen as this year’s winner.  

Because of Ms. Norris’ creativity and interest in promoting safety she will 
receive the items below: 

1. Coupon for a day off.
2. Ruby Tuesday’s Gift Card for $75
3. Jacket with her name and the City’s Logo.

ITEM III. A. 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

Date: September 27, 2016 

Subject: Approval of Ordinance 2016-16 amending Section 2-71 of the 
Cayce City Code relating to the appearance of citizens for 
comments at Council Meetings.   

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an Ordinance amending 
Section 2-71 of the Cayce City Code relating to the appearance of citizens for 
comments at Council Meetings  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

Any citizen of the City of Cayce may speak at a Council Meeting on a matter 
pertaining to municipal services and operation, with the exception of personnel 
matters, by notifying the office of the City Manager at least five (5) working days 
prior to the meeting and stating the subject and purpose for speaking.  

Additionally, during the public comment period as specified on the agenda of a 
regular meeting of the council, a member of the public may speak on a matter 
appearing on the meeting agenda, with the exception of personnel matters, by 
signing a speakers list maintained by the City Clerk prior to the start of the public 
comment period. At the discretion of the mayor or presiding officer, the length of 
time for any speaker's presentation may be limited and the number of speakers 
also may be limited.  

In the interest of promoting good order at City Council meetings, staff 
recommends amending Section 2-71 to set the length of time of any speaker’s 
presentation to a maximum of five minutes.  Also a presentation may be curtailed 
if determined to be disruptive, contentious or uncivil.  This decision will be at the 
discretion of the mayor or presiding officer or by majority vote of council.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends Council approve First Reading of an Ordinance amending 
Section 2-71 of the Cayce City Code relating to the appearance of citizens for 
comments at Council Meetings.   

ITEM IV. A. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  ORDINANCE 2016-16 
      ) Amending Section 2-71 of the  
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) Cayce City Code Relating to the  
      ) Appearance of Citizens for 
CITY OF CAYCE    )         Comments at Council Meetings 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council has determined that it is necessary and proper, and in 
the interest of promoting good order at City Council meetings, that the City amend the 
current wording of its Code in Section 2-71 concerning the appearance of citizens for 
comments at Council meetings, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the final sentence of Section 2-71 (“Appearance 
of Citizens”) of the City of Cayce Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to read as 
follows:  
 
The number of speakers at a Council meeting may be limited in the discretion of the 
mayor or presiding officer, the length of time for any speaker’s presentation is limited to 
a maximum of five minutes, and a presentation may be curtailed if determined to be 
uncivil, contentious or disruptive in the discretion of the mayor or presiding officer or by 
majority vote of council. 
  
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second and final reading. 
 
 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______   day of _______, 2016. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 

         Elise Partin, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Mendy C. Corder, Municipal Clerk 

First reading: ________________________ 

Second reading and adoption: ___________________ 
 

Approved as to form: __________________________ 
        Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

 

 1 



 
 

Sec. 2-71. - Appearance of citizens.  

Any citizen of the municipality may speak at a regular meeting of the council on a 
matter pertaining to municipal services and operation, with the exception of personnel 
matters, by notifying the office of the city manager at least five working days prior to the 
meeting and stating the subject and purpose for speaking. Additionally, during the public 
comment period as specified on the agenda of a regular meeting of the council, a member 
of the public may speak on a matter appearing on the meeting agenda, with the exception 
of personnel matters, by signing a speakers list maintained by the city clerk prior to the 
start of the public comment period. The number of speakers at a Council meeting may be 
limited in the discretion of the mayor or presiding officer, the length of time for any 
speaker’s presentation is limited to a maximum of five minutes, and a presentation may 
be curtailed if determined to be uncivil, contentious or disruptive in the discretion of the 
mayor or presiding officer or by majority vote of council. At the discretion of the mayor or 
presiding officer, the length of time for any speaker's presentation may be limited and the 
number of speakers also may be limited.  

(Code 1975, § 2-32; Ord. of 6-6-2006(1)) 

  Page 1 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RESOLUTION 
) Approving Memorandum of  

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) Understanding between Office of the 
)          State Attorney General and the  

CITY OF CAYCE  )          City Department of Public Safety 
    )      Concerning Internet Crimes Against 
    )      Children Task Force 

WHEREAS, the need for law enforcement agencies to enter into contracts with 
other law enforcement agencies for mutual aid and support and for multijurisdictional 
task forces is recognized in Chapter 20 (“Law Enforcement Assistance and Support 
Act”) of Title 23 (“Law Enforcement and Public Safety”) of the South Carolina Code of 
Laws; and  

WHEREAS, S.C. Code section 23-20-40(B), which is a part of Chapter 20 of Title 
23 of the State Code, provides that an agreement entered into pursuant to that chapter 
on behalf of a law enforcement authority must be approved by the appropriate 
governing body of the concerned county, municipality or other political subdivision; and  

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to clarify and confirm the process by which it 
approves such mutual aid agreements and task force agreements as are entered into 
by the law enforcement agency of the City of Cayce,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, as follows: 

The City Council hereby ratifies or approves the City of Cayce and its 
Department of Public Safety entering into the Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Office of the State Attorney General concerning participation in the South Carolina 
Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force, as attached, and the Mayor and the 
Director of the Department of Public Safety are authorized to sign the Memorandum of 
Understanding on behalf of the City. 

ADOPTED this ______ day of September 2016. 

___________________________ 
 Elise Partin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

Approved as to form:_____________________ 
Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

ITEM IV. B. 













CITY OF CAYCE 
 
 
___________________________________  _______________________ 
BY: Elise Partin, Mayor    Date 
 
 
        



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RESOLUTION 
) Approving Law Enforcement  

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) Assistance and Support 
)          Agreement with Town of Lexington 

CITY OF CAYCE  )        

WHEREAS, the need for law enforcement agencies to enter into contracts with 
other law enforcement agencies for mutual aid and support and for multijurisdictional 
task forces is recognized in Chapter 20 (“Law Enforcement Assistance and Support 
Act”) of Title 23 (“Law Enforcement and Public Safety”) of the South Carolina Code of 
Laws; and  

WHEREAS, S.C. Code section 23-20-40(B), which is a part of Chapter 20 of Title 
23 of the State Code, provides that an agreement entered into pursuant to that chapter 
on behalf of a law enforcement authority must be approved by the appropriate 
governing body of the concerned county, municipality or other political subdivision; and  

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to clarify and confirm the process by which it 
approves such mutual aid agreements and task force agreements as are entered into 
by the law enforcement agency of the City of Cayce,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, as follows: 

The City Council hereby ratifies or approves the City of Cayce and its 
Department of Public Safety entering into a Law Enforcement Assistance and Support 
Agreement with the Town of Lexington and its Police Department, as attached, and the 
Mayor and the Director of the Department of Public Safety are authorized to sign the 
Agreement on behalf of the City. 

ADOPTED this ______ day of September 2016. 

___________________________ 
 Elise Partin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

Approved as to form:_____________________ 
Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

ITEM IV. C. 













STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  RESOLUTION 
)      Authorizing a Condemnation Action for a 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )      Water Line Easement for Property at  
)       902 Holland Avenue 

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

WHEREAS, the City has determined to undertake, for public purposes and in the public 
interest, a public works project for the water utility to add an elevated water storage tank and to 
replace significant portions of existing lines and add lines (together totaling approximately 261,000 
linear feet) in the water distribution system infrastructure in several neighborhoods within the City 
limits of the City of Cayce including portions of The Avenues, Broadacres, North Frink Street and 
Edenwood; and 

WHEREAS, as a necessary part of that public works and water utility project, it is 
necessary to obtain a water line easement across the property at 902 Holland Avenue (TMS 
005749-12-009) in the City of Cayce in Lexington County; and  

WHEREAS, the City has obtained an appraisal by Anthony R. Martin, a professional 
appraiser, of the market value of, and just compensation for, the portion of the property to be 
occupied by the easements; and  

WHEREAS, the City has attempted, both before and after the appraisal, to negotiate a 
resolution with the record landowner, Jaqueline J. Purvis, including an offer to pay an additional 
inducement amount for the easement; and  

WHEREAS, the negotiations to date for a mutually agreed and voluntary resolution have 
not been successful and condemnation now is necessary,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

1. The City Attorney is authorized to initiate condemnation proceedings, pursuant to
State law, including the service on the landowner and the filing in the circuit court of such 
documents as are needed to provide for speedy acquisition of and fair compensation for the 
easements necessary for this public project on the property described above.   

2. The City administration is authorized to provide such assistance to the City
Attorney as is appropriate and necessary, including any further negotiations with the landowner 
for mutually agreed compensation for voluntarily obtaining an easement and including the 
providing of funds for tender to the landowner and deposit with the circuit court in order to 
facilitate the condemnation action and the immediate possession of the portion of the property 
needed for the easements and the construction and placement of the water line.   

ITEM IV. D. 



 
 
 
 ADOPTED this 29th day of September 2016.  
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Elise Partin, Mayor   
     
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
 
Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
   Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney  



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  RESOLUTION 
)      Authorizing a Condemnation Action for a 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )      Water Line Easement for Property at  
)       1807 State Street 

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

WHEREAS, the City has determined to undertake, for public purposes and in the public 
interest, a public works project for the water utility to add an elevated water storage tank and to 
replace significant portions of existing lines and add lines (together totaling approximately 261,000 
linear feet) in the water distribution system infrastructure in several neighborhoods within the City 
limits of the City of Cayce including portions of The Avenues, Broadacres, North Frink Street and 
Edenwood; and 

WHEREAS, as a necessary part of that public works and water utility project, it is 
necessary to obtain a water line easement across the property at 1807 State Street (TMS 004655-
04-019) in the City of Cayce in Lexington County; and  

WHEREAS, the City has obtained an appraisal by Anthony R. Martin, a professional 
appraiser, of the market value of, and just compensation for, the portion of the property to be 
occupied by the easements; and  

WHEREAS, the City has attempted, both before and after the appraisal, to negotiate a 
resolution with the record landowner, Tommy G. and Linda S. Roland, including an offer to pay 
an additional inducement amount for the easement; and  

WHEREAS, the negotiations to date for a mutually agreed and voluntary resolution have 
not been successful and condemnation now is necessary,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

1. The City Attorney is authorized to initiate condemnation proceedings, pursuant to
State law, including the service on the landowner and the filing in the circuit court of such 
documents as are needed to provide for speedy acquisition of and fair compensation for the 
easements necessary for this public project on the property described above.   

2. The City administration is authorized to provide such assistance to the City
Attorney as is appropriate and necessary, including any further negotiations with the landowner 
for mutually agreed compensation for voluntarily obtaining an easement and including the 
providing of funds for tender to the landowner and deposit with the circuit court in order to 
facilitate the condemnation action and the immediate possession of the portion of the property 
needed for the easements and the construction and placement of the water line.   

ITEM IV. E. 



 
 
 
 ADOPTED this 29th day of September 2016.  
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Elise Partin, Mayor   
     
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
 
Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
   Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney  



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  RESOLUTION 
)      Authorizing a Condemnation Action for a 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )      Water Line Easement for Property at  
)      1414 Frink Street and 1417 Frink Street 

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

WHEREAS, the City has determined to undertake, for public purposes and in the public 
interest, a public works project for the water utility to add an elevated water storage tank and to 
replace significant portions of existing lines and add lines (together totaling approximately 261,000 
linear feet) in the water distribution system infrastructure in several neighborhoods within the City 
limits of the City of Cayce including portions of The Avenues, Broadacres, North Frink Street and 
Edenwood; and 

WHEREAS, as a necessary part of that public works and water utility project, it is 
necessary to obtain a water line easement across the property at 1414 Frink Street and 1417 Frink 
Street (TMS 005725-01-003) in the City of Cayce in Lexington County; and  

WHEREAS, the City has obtained an appraisal by Anthony R. Martin, a professional 
appraiser, of the market value of, and just compensation for, the portion of the property to be 
occupied by the easements; and  

WHEREAS, the City has attempted, both before and after the appraisal, to negotiate a 
resolution with the record landowner, Vesta Lucas Paynter, including an offer to pay an additional 
inducement amount for the easement; and  

WHEREAS, the negotiations to date for a mutually agreed and voluntary resolution have 
not been successful and condemnation now is necessary,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

1. The City Attorney is authorized to initiate condemnation proceedings, pursuant to
State law, including the service on the landowner and the filing in the circuit court of such 
documents as are needed to provide for speedy acquisition of and fair compensation for the 
easements necessary for this public project on the property described above.   

2. The City administration is authorized to provide such assistance to the City
Attorney as is appropriate and necessary, including any further negotiations with the landowner 
for mutually agreed compensation for voluntarily obtaining an easement and including the 
providing of funds for tender to the landowner and deposit with the circuit court in order to 
facilitate the condemnation action and the immediate possession of the portion of the property 
needed for the easements and the construction and placement of the water line.   

ITEM IV. F. 



 
 
 
 ADOPTED this 29th day of September 2016.  
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Elise Partin, Mayor   
     
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
 
Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
   Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney  



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  RESOLUTION 
)      Authorizing a Condemnation Action for a 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )      Water Line Easement for Property at  
)       2256 Charleston Highway 

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

WHEREAS, the City has determined to undertake, for public purposes and in the public 
interest, a public works project for the water utility to add an elevated water storage tank and to 
replace significant portions of existing lines and add lines (together totaling approximately 261,000 
linear feet) in the water distribution system infrastructure in several neighborhoods within the City 
limits of the City of Cayce including portions of The Avenues, Broadacres, North Frink Street and 
Edenwood; and 

WHEREAS, as a necessary part of that public works and water utility project, it is 
necessary to obtain a water line easement across the property at 2256 Charleston Highway (TMS 
005757-01-001) in the City of Cayce in Lexington County; and  

WHEREAS, the City has obtained an appraisal by Anthony R. Martin, a professional 
appraiser, of the market value of, and just compensation for, the portion of the property to be 
occupied by the easements; and  

WHEREAS, the City has attempted, both before and after the appraisal, to negotiate a 
resolution with the record landowner, Clarence M. and Shirley B. Strickland, including an offer to 
pay an additional inducement amount for the easement; and  

WHEREAS, the negotiations to date for a mutually agreed and voluntary resolution have 
not been successful and condemnation now is necessary,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

1. The City Attorney is authorized to initiate condemnation proceedings, pursuant to
State law, including the service on the landowner and the filing in the circuit court of such 
documents as are needed to provide for speedy acquisition of and fair compensation for the 
easements necessary for this public project on the property described above.   

2. The City administration is authorized to provide such assistance to the City
Attorney as is appropriate and necessary, including any further negotiations with the landowner 
for mutually agreed compensation for voluntarily obtaining an easement and including the 
providing of funds for tender to the landowner and deposit with the circuit court in order to 
facilitate the condemnation action and the immediate possession of the portion of the property 
needed for the easements and the construction and placement of the water line.   

ITEM IV. G. 



 
 
 
 ADOPTED this 29th day of September 2016.  
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Elise Partin, Mayor   
     
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
 
Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
   Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney  



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  RESOLUTION 
)      Authorizing a Condemnation Action for a 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )      Water Line Easement for Property at  
)       2400 Julius Felder Street 

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

WHEREAS, the City has determined to undertake, for public purposes and in the public 
interest, a public works project for the water utility to add an elevated water storage tank and to 
replace significant portions of existing lines and add lines (together totaling approximately 261,000 
linear feet) in the water distribution system infrastructure in several neighborhoods within the City 
limits of the City of Cayce including portions of The Avenues, Broadacres, North Frink Street and 
Edenwood; and 

WHEREAS, as a necessary part of that public works and water utility project, it is 
necessary to obtain a water line easement across the property at 2400 Julius Felder Street (TMS 
005727-07-021) in the City of Cayce in Lexington County; and  

WHEREAS, the City has obtained an appraisal by Anthony R. Martin, a professional 
appraiser, of the market value of, and just compensation for, the portion of the property to be 
occupied by the easements; and  

WHEREAS, the City has attempted, both before and after the appraisal, to negotiate a 
resolution with the record landowner, Samuel Robinson, Sr., including an offer to pay an additional 
inducement amount for the easement; and  

WHEREAS, the negotiations to date for a mutually agreed and voluntary resolution have 
not been successful and condemnation now is necessary,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

1. The City Attorney is authorized to initiate condemnation proceedings, pursuant to
State law, including the service on the landowner and the filing in the circuit court of such 
documents as are needed to provide for speedy acquisition of and fair compensation for the 
easements necessary for this public project on the property described above.   

2. The City administration is authorized to provide such assistance to the City
Attorney as is appropriate and necessary, including any further negotiations with the landowner 
for mutually agreed compensation for voluntarily obtaining an easement and including the 
providing of funds for tender to the landowner and deposit with the circuit court in order to 
facilitate the condemnation action and the immediate possession of the portion of the property 
needed for the easements and the construction and placement of the water line.   

ITEM IV. H. 



 
 
 
 ADOPTED this 29th day of September 2016.  
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Elise Partin, Mayor   
     
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
 
Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
   Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney  



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  RESOLUTION 
)      Authorizing a Condemnation Action for a 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )      Water Line Easement for Property at  
)       901 Knox Abbott Drive 

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

WHEREAS, the City has determined to undertake, for public purposes and in the public 
interest, a public works project for the water utility to add an elevated water storage tank and to 
replace significant portions of existing lines and add lines (together totaling approximately 261,000 
linear feet) in the water distribution system infrastructure in several neighborhoods within the City 
limits of the City of Cayce including portions of The Avenues, Broadacres, North Frink Street and 
Edenwood; and 

WHEREAS, as a necessary part of that public works and water utility project, it is 
necessary to obtain a water line easement across the property at 901 Knox Abbott Drive (TMS 
004650-01-011) in the City of Cayce in Lexington County; and  

WHEREAS, the City has obtained an appraisal by Anthony R. Martin, a professional 
appraiser, of the market value of, and just compensation for, the portion of the property to be 
occupied by the easements; and  

WHEREAS, the City has attempted, both before and after the appraisal, to negotiate a 
resolution with the record landowner, U-Haul Real Estate Company, including an offer to pay an 
additional inducement amount for the easement; and  

WHEREAS, the negotiations to date for a mutually agreed and voluntary resolution have 
not been successful and condemnation now is necessary,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

1. The City Attorney is authorized to initiate condemnation proceedings, pursuant to
State law, including the service on the landowner and the filing in the circuit court of such 
documents as are needed to provide for speedy acquisition of and fair compensation for the 
easements necessary for this public project on the property described above.   

2. The City administration is authorized to provide such assistance to the City
Attorney as is appropriate and necessary, including any further negotiations with the landowner 
for mutually agreed compensation for voluntarily obtaining an easement and including the 
providing of funds for tender to the landowner and deposit with the circuit court in order to 
facilitate the condemnation action and the immediate possession of the portion of the property 
needed for the easements and the construction and placement of the water line.   

ITEM IV. I. 



 
 
 
 ADOPTED this 29th day of September 2016.  
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Elise Partin, Mayor   
     
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
 
Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
   Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney  



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  RESOLUTION 
)      Authorizing a Condemnation Action for a 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )      Water Line Easement for Property at  
)      1140 Charlotte Avenue 

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

WHEREAS, the City has determined to undertake, for public purposes and in the public 
interest, a public works project for the water utility to add an elevated water storage tank and to 
replace significant portions of existing lines and add lines (together totaling approximately 261,000 
linear feet) in the water distribution system infrastructure in several neighborhoods within the City 
limits of the City of Cayce including portions of The Avenues, Broadacres, North Frink Street and 
Edenwood; and 

WHEREAS, as a necessary part of that public works and water utility project, it is 
necessary to obtain a water line easement across the property at 1140 Charlotte Avenue (TMS 
005727-07-022) in the City of Cayce in Lexington County; and  

WHEREAS, the City has obtained an appraisal by Anthony R. Martin, a professional 
appraiser, of the market value of, and just compensation for, the portion of the property to be 
occupied by the easements; and  

WHEREAS, the City has attempted, both before and after the appraisal, to negotiate a 
resolution with the record landowner, ARWL 2014-1 Trust, including an offer to pay an additional 
inducement amount for the easement; and  

WHEREAS, the negotiations to date for a mutually agreed and voluntary resolution have 
not been successful and condemnation now is necessary,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

1. The City Attorney is authorized to initiate condemnation proceedings, pursuant to
State law, including the service on the landowner and the filing in the circuit court of such 
documents as are needed to provide for speedy acquisition of and fair compensation for the 
easements necessary for this public project on the property described above.   

2. The City administration is authorized to provide such assistance to the City
Attorney as is appropriate and necessary, including any further negotiations with the landowner 
for mutually agreed compensation for voluntarily obtaining an easement and including the 
providing of funds for tender to the landowner and deposit with the circuit court in order to 
facilitate the condemnation action and the immediate possession of the portion of the property 
needed for the easements and the construction and placement of the water line.   

ITEM IV. J. 



 
 
 
 ADOPTED this 29th day of September 2016.  
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Elise Partin, Mayor   
     
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
 
Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
   Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney  



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  RESOLUTION 
)      Authorizing a Condemnation Action for a 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )      Water Line Easement for Property at  
)       2191 Wilkinson Street 

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

WHEREAS, the City has determined to undertake, for public purposes and in the public 
interest, a public works project for the water utility to add an elevated water storage tank and to 
replace significant portions of existing lines and add lines (together totaling approximately 261,000 
linear feet) in the water distribution system infrastructure in several neighborhoods within the City 
limits of the City of Cayce including portions of The Avenues, Broadacres, North Frink Street and 
Edenwood; and 

WHEREAS, as a necessary part of that public works and water utility project, it is 
necessary to obtain a water line easement across the property at 2191 Wilkinson Street (TMS 
005766-03-010) in the City of Cayce in Lexington County; and  

WHEREAS, the City has obtained an appraisal by Anthony R. Martin, a professional 
appraiser, of the market value of, and just compensation for, the portion of the property to be 
occupied by the easements; and  

WHEREAS, the City has attempted, both before and after the appraisal, to negotiate a 
resolution with the record landowner, Angela O. Lorick, including an offer to pay an additional 
inducement amount for the easement; and  

WHEREAS, the negotiations to date for a mutually agreed and voluntary resolution have 
not been successful and condemnation now is necessary,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

1. The City Attorney is authorized to initiate condemnation proceedings, pursuant to
State law, including the service on the landowner and the filing in the circuit court of such 
documents as are needed to provide for speedy acquisition of and fair compensation for the 
easements necessary for this public project on the property described above.   

2. The City administration is authorized to provide such assistance to the City
Attorney as is appropriate and necessary, including any further negotiations with the landowner 
for mutually agreed compensation for voluntarily obtaining an easement and including the 
providing of funds for tender to the landowner and deposit with the circuit court in order to 
facilitate the condemnation action and the immediate possession of the portion of the property 
needed for the easements and the construction and placement of the water line.   

ITEM IV. K. 



 
 
 
 ADOPTED this 29th day of September 2016.  
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Elise Partin, Mayor   
     
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
 
Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
   Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney  



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  RESOLUTION 
)      Authorizing a Condemnation Action for a 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )      Water Line Easement for Property at  
)       1499 Benedict Street 

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

WHEREAS, the City has determined to undertake, for public purposes and in the public 
interest, a public works project for the water utility to add an elevated water storage tank and to 
replace significant portions of existing lines and add lines (together totaling approximately 261,000 
linear feet) in the water distribution system infrastructure in several neighborhoods within the City 
limits of the City of Cayce including portions of The Avenues, Broadacres, North Frink Street and 
Edenwood; and 

WHEREAS, as a necessary part of that public works and water utility project, it is 
necessary to obtain a water line easement across the property at 1499 Benedict Street (TMS 
005718-10-023) in the City of Cayce in Lexington County; and  

WHEREAS, the City has obtained an appraisal by Anthony R. Martin, a professional 
appraiser, of the market value of, and just compensation for, the portion of the property to be 
occupied by the easements; and  

WHEREAS, the City has attempted, both before and after the appraisal, to negotiate a 
resolution with the record landowner, Annie Mae Massey C/O Mary Smith, including an offer to 
pay an additional inducement amount for the easement; and  

WHEREAS, the negotiations to date for a mutually agreed and voluntary resolution have 
not been successful and condemnation now is necessary,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

1. The City Attorney is authorized to initiate condemnation proceedings, pursuant to
State law, including the service on the landowner and the filing in the circuit court of such 
documents as are needed to provide for speedy acquisition of and fair compensation for the 
easements necessary for this public project on the property described above.   

2. The City administration is authorized to provide such assistance to the City
Attorney as is appropriate and necessary, including any further negotiations with the landowner 
for mutually agreed compensation for voluntarily obtaining an easement and including the 
providing of funds for tender to the landowner and deposit with the circuit court in order to 
facilitate the condemnation action and the immediate possession of the portion of the property 
needed for the easements and the construction and placement of the water line.   

ITEM IV. L. 



 
 
 
 ADOPTED this 29th day of September 2016.  
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Elise Partin, Mayor   
     
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
 
Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
   Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney  



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

September 29, 2016 

All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – ONE (1) POSITION  
There is currently one open position on the Board of Zoning Appeals.  The City has received a potential member 
application from Mr. Russell Vickery.  His potential member application is attached for Council’s review.    

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – THREE (3) POSITIONS  
Two positions must be filled by someone from the motel industry in Cayce.  One position must be filled by 
someone from the restaurant industry in Cayce.   

BEAUTIFICATION BOARD – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
The Board has no recommendations at this time.  

BEAUTIFICATION FOUNDATION – TWO (2) POSITIONS   
There are currently two open positions on the Beautification Foundation.  One open position is in District 1 and 
the other open position is in District 4.      

CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS  
Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design Professional.  
There are no recommendations at this time.       

EVENTS COMMITTEE - ONE (1) POSITION  
There is currently one open position on the Events Committee.  The Committee has no recommendations at this 
time.    

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
The Foundation has no recommendations at this time.   

ITEM VI. A. 




	Agenda
	Item III. A. - White Paper Safety Banner Contest
	Item IV. A. - White Paper
	Item IV. A. - Ordinance amending Section 2-71
	Item IV. A. - Redline


	Item IV. B. - Resolution MOU with SC Attorney General
	Item IV. B. - Memorandum of Understanding
	Item IV. B. - Signature Page for Mayor


	Item IV. C. - Resolution Mutual Aid Agreement with Lexington
	Item IV. C. - MAA with the Town of Lexington

	Item IV. D. - Resolution Authorizing Condemnation Action-902 Holland
	Item IV. E. - Resolution Authorizing Condemnation Action-1807 State Street
	Item IV. F. - Resolution Authorizing Condemnation Action-1414 and 1417 Frink Street
	Item IV. G. - Resolution Authorizing Condemnation Action-2256 Charleston
	Item IV. H. - Resolution Authorizing Condemnation Action-2400 Julius Felder
	Item IV. I. - Resolution Authorizing Condemnation Action-901 Knox Abbott
	Item IV. J. - Resolution Authorizing Condemnation Action-1140 Charlotte
	Item IV. K. - Resolution Authorizing Condemnation Action-2191 Wilkinson
	Item IV. L. - Resolution Authorizing Condemnation Action-1499 Benedict
	Item VI. A. - Comm Appts
	Item VI. A. - Application


